Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] State Board of Education Proposed Temporary Rule: 16 NCAC 06 .0341

From: Lou Martin <lou.martin@dpi.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 11:56 AM

To: May, Amber Cronk <amber.may@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Eric Snider <Eric.Snider@dpi.nc.gov>; Andrew Sioberg <Andrew.Sioberg@dpi.nc.gov>; Kimberly Evans
<kimberly.evans@dpi.nc.gov>; Melissa Strong <melissa.strong@dpi.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] State Board of Education Proposed Temporary Rule: 16 NCAC 06 .0341

CAUTION:

Amber,

Per our phone conversation today, please remove 16 NCAC 06C .0341; Annual Performance Reports from consideration
for temporary rulemaking. Thank you for your assistance as we move forward with rulemaking!

Lou Martin
State Board of Education
919-807-3402

Visit us on the web at www.ncpublicschools.org. All e-mail correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law, which may result in monitoring and disclosure to third parties, including law
enforcement.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



